Kotouckova Dagmar

Od: Tyleckova Jana

Odeslano: 7. kvétna 2019 11:04
Komu: Kotouckova Dagmar
Predmét: akceptace Shire 28.3.

From: Czech Ops Objednavky [mailto:Objednavky.CZ@shire.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Tyleckova Jana

Cc: TTO-Expedice

Subject: RE: objednavka KD

Dobry den,

potvrzuji prijeti Vasi objednavky, kterou timto plné akceptujeme, dékujeme.
Zbozi dodame zitra.

Predpokladana cena zboZi bez DPH cini 734.000,- K¢.

S pozdravem/ Kind regards

Better Health, Brighter Future

Eva Zavadska

Customer service

Shire Czech

Shire is now part of Takeda
N&rodni 135/14

110 00 Praha 1, Czech Republic
Office: +420225379 701
Mobile: +420 720 078 764
objednavky.cz@shire.com

From: TyleCkova Jana [mailto:Tyleckova.Jana@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Czech Ops Objednavky

Cc: TTO-Expedice

Subject: objednavka KD

** External Email **: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dobry den,

dovoluji si timto objednat:
Advate 500IU — 40 ks
Advate 1500IU — 40 ks

Zbozi, prosim, dopravte do expedice TTO FN Brno, Jihlavska 20.
Dékuji



S pozdravem

Mgr. Jana Tyleckova

Transfuzni a tkanové oddéleni

FN Brno Bohunice

tel.: 53223 2065

E-mail: tyleckova.jana@fnbrno.cz

Na zdkladé Zdkona €. 340/2015 o registru smluv Zadame obratem o zaslani akceptace objednavky a
uvedeni celkové predpokladané ceny bez DPH

The content of thisemail and of any files transmitted may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the person/s or entity/iesto whomiitis
addressed. If you have received this email in error you have no permission whatsoever to use, copy, disclose
or forward all or any of its contents. Please immediately notify the sender and thereafter delete this email
and any attachments.



